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REVISION APPLICATION

WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY RESULT IN YOUR
PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MUST BE RECORDED
AND POSTED ON THE JOB SITE BEFORE THE FIRST INSPECTION. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN FINANCING, CONSULT
WITH YOUR LENDER OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT,
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April 4, 2022
A C Ernst Building Corporation Inc Re: 5416 Ming Drive
2256 Sunny View Drive Belle Isle, Florida

Oviedo, Florida 32765

Dear Mr. Ernst,

I am in receipt for your request to up-date your current 2020 Fiorida Energy Code Compliance
for the above named address.

I am happy to inform you that your change from the current batt insulation of R-13in your
perimeter walls to a foam insulation of the same R-value (13) does not change the document's
validity. The Manual J load calculation as well as the 2020 Florida Energy Form 405 remains
the same. If | were to comply with your request, | would just print out another copy of the
documents you have in your possession currently without change. It would be different if you
were to increase or decrease the R-value itself. | would then change the R-values in the
documents and there would be a difference in the documents..

An R-13 of batt insulation has the very same thermal properties of foam, poly-iso, or any other
insulating material of the same R-value. Luckily, Florida's code does not take into account the
other materials that form the walls layers. Please see Section R303.1.1.1.1 below

R303.1.1.1.7
R-values referenced in Chapter 4 of this code refer to the R-values of the

The R-values of structural building materials such as framing members, concrete blocks or gypsum
board shall not be included.
Exception: R402.1.5 Total UA Altemative.

I hope this letter can help serve to assist you. Should you need additional clarification | would be
happy to assist in any way that | can.
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